

CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION COUNCIL

General Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, December 7, 2022 12:00 - 2:00 p.m.

Meeting held via Zoom Virtual and In-Person Solano County Office of Education 5100 Business Center Drive, Fairfield 94534

PRESENT:

Neely McElroy, Gene Ibe, Tara Knobbe, Candy Pierce, Dennis Chapman, Nicola Parr, Isabel Montano, Cheryl Countee, Juan Cisneros, Guadalupe Lopez, Kerry Ahearn, Phil Lockwood, Jameelah Hanif, Nicole Saltzman, Troy Nichols, Lisa Eckhoff, Kathy Lago, Sonya Wright, Martha Suarez, Christina Sinohui, Megan Murphy, Stephen Hallett and Kim DeOcampo

STAFF: MINUTES: Zoila Perez-Sanchez, Ronda Kogler, and Jessica Gabbart

AGENDA	ITE

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION
Call to Order	The meeting was called to order at 12:10 pm
I. Introductions and Announcements	 Megan Murphy announced that Victor Community Support Services will be posting some positions they have open for Early Periodic Screening, Diagnostic, and Treatment (EPSTD) and the Comprehensive Assessment Research and Evaluation (CARE) Clinic. They are accepting enrollment for their cohort coming up in January. CARE Clinic January 2023.pdf
	 Nicole Saltzman announced that CWS is still trying to collect responses on the evidence base practice (EBP) survey to get more information about the evidence-based programs available in Solano County for the Comprehensive Prevention Plan (CPP). More input is needed from Behavioral Health providers and School Districts Mental Health Programs. Link for the survey is: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/WRTP5PT Neely McElroy announced that January is Human Trafficking Prevention Month. CWS will be making a presentation to the Board of Supervisors on January 10th. They will have a proclamation and 2–3-minute speech. There will also be a CSEC meeting in January. Christina Sinohui announced that as of January 1st they will have a new lead agency as Director of the Solano Family Justice Center. There will be a strategic planning transition process to collect stakeholders' input that will occur sometime in January as the transition happens. Troy Nichols announced that on Wednesday, December 14th from 1-3pm there will be a webinar called Linking Arms. It is a peer sharing opportunity where you can learn about the State of California's vision of their community pathways and hear from other counties with strong partnerships. See attached flier for more details.

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION
	 Tara Knobbe announced that Child Support Services is running extended hours every Wednesday night. They are taking phone calls and meeting virtually via TEAMS. Juan Cisneros wanted to thank everyone who participated in Child Start's grand opening of a new center in Vallejo last Friday. Nicola Parr announced that Solano County of Education (SCOE) was just notified that they were awarded a grant from the California Dept of Education to receive some technical assistance support with Medi-Cal billing, specifically LEA billing. They are also in the process of becoming a vendor for Partnership Health Plan to be able to draw down Medi-Cal funds for the services that are being provided at their adult wellness centers at the adult school sites. Kathy Lago announced that Solano Family and Children Services (SFCS), has enrolled 783 families with 1236 kids since January. As families get on the waiting list, they are taking them right off. SFCS is still recruiting for providers to open up licensed family childcare homes. ARPA funding is available to help new childcare providers to start up their business. We are partners with Workforce Development Board and County Office of Education to give them good sound business support and funding so that they can maintain their business.
II. CAPC Governance	Welcome
III. Comprehensive	CAPC governance and structure updates Membership update – Candy announced that the community member vacancy has been filled by new member Phil Lockwood. She welcomed him again. There is still a vacancy in the criminal justice category. Please forward suggestions to Zoila. Hybrid meeting feedback – Neely mentioned that she thinks it is working out well, you can see everyone in the room and the sound is good. Phil mentioned that having the option to be virtual or in person is helpful. Continue to work on Theory of Change
Prevention Plan	Ronda suggested that the overarching goal that was drafted at the November meeting, sounds more like a vision rather than a goal. She suggested that this be changed to the Vision. Vision: Solano County is an inclusive community that delivers equitable access to trauma free systems, services, opportunities and supports ensuring all community members are empowered with the knowledge to be safe and thrive. Additional discussion focused on the need to address disparities. A summarized transcript of this discussion and the Theory of Change Document can be found at: https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/11-IY3_UvMuy6f4T-HR5bWrV-L7_ukyIA
V. Future meetings	Future Meetings: o January – No CAPC general meeting/committees plan on meeting
VI. Adjournment	The meeting was adjourned at 1:35 PM